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kir. Milo Coffrin,
ofo Papper & Fotter,
Miami, Florida.

Dear Mr. Coffrin:

Yours of Septembar 15th regarding rubber on the
Farrine Grant at hand.

I am very much surprised to hear of tha letter of
Mr., Wallasce in regard to the Flscus elastloa not gliving
satiafactory results. This was a rubber tree which we planted
under the advice of the Department and with the aeslstance of
Mr, Fairchild some years ago.

I would be glad if you would glve me all the
information on the aubject that you can. I think Mras. Hichmona
if you can find her can give you a good deal of interssting
information on this subject. The Doctor was very anthuslestic

ovar it.

Yours truly,
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